
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 27 February 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

121(v4)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer has received notification, under Standing Order 12.58, that 

the Leader of the House and Chief Whip will answer questions on behalf of the 

First Minister. 

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the Leader of the House and Chief Whip after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: JMC (EU 

Negotiations) Meeting, 22 February 2018 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

Joint Communique 

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Services Fit for the Future White Paper 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/27-02-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=586&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/devolution-talks-take-a-considerable-step-forward


Supporting Document 

Services Fit for the Future White Paper 

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: High 

Achievement - Supporting our More Able and Talented Learners 

(45 mins)   

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Active Travel Integrated Network Maps 

(45 mins)   

7 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Update on the UK Inquiry on Infected Blood - Postponed until 13 

March 

(0 mins)   

8 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Recycling in Wales 

(45 mins)   

9 Legislative Consent Motion on the Assaults on Emergency Workers 

(Offences) Bill 

(15 mins) 

NDM6662 Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 29.6, agrees that provisions in the Assaults on Emergency Workers 

(Offences) Bill, in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the 

National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 7 December 

2017 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website: 

Bill documents — Assaults on Emergency Workers (Offences) Bill 2017-19 – UK 

Parliament 

https://beta.gov.wales/services-fit-future
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=249
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld11312/lcm-ld11312-e.pdf
https://services.parliament.uk/bills/2016-17/childrenandsocialwork/documents.html
https://services.parliament.uk/bills/2016-17/childrenandsocialwork/documents.html


Supporting Documents 

Report of the Health, Social Care and Sport Committee 

Report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee 

10 Voting Time   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 28 February 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11368/cr-ld11368-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11413/cr-ld11413-e.pdf


��������� ��	
��

���
�����
����
��	�
���������������������	�
���������������������	����	
��

���
�������	
�


��� !����"���#	

���
�#�	
�
������$	 �����	
���
����
������������ ���

%&'()�*&+&(),'-'./�0((,12/3�45,()&6+(�).2/,7�6+�889:898:;<=6'�.+(>,'�6+�8?9:898:;<@���$��
����A�����"�����

�"	

�$	����B�	���
����	
C�D��
����
�������������"���������E��
��F���
����	�������
������#*.'G�H,IG/,(( JKLMN�OPQRS�TPSM���U���V��

�����E��
��F���
����"�������	����	��"�
��������

��W�X����������

�
��C�	��	
����	��X�
��������"������ �� �
��� 
	�
���������FY���
������	�Z; [,++3�H.)\26+, ]P̂_̀aa�]RbM̂PQ���U������	��C�����

	A���	
�����E��
��F���
�����	C��������������"����c�	����

�����	
�
�
��X��Z8 d&GG&�e6>,//( ]fbKb�gPQQRf���U������

�����E��
��F���
�������
����������

��W�X�������h
� 
	�
�������
������	�������
"���
�"
��
����
�
�����Zi H\5+�.j�k6'>,')\ lbfS�mnb���U����@	�
��������

���	���
�������

��W�X������������A��������"�������
����� 
	
��"�����	
�
Zo p5q3�r.s&,( JKLMN�OPQRS�ORSM���U���U��

�����E��
��F���
���� ��X����	��� �	������������

��W�X�������h
����������A����	���
	�"��
��X�"���
 ��
��"	��A����
Zt [.IG�p.'u,.+) vQfb�Pb_�wRRS̀_R���U��x���

�����E��
��F���
�����	C��	�
�	������������X�
�����������	�
 ��������������	
�
Zy *&G,�e,7u,( JzPbSRP�TPSM���U��x���

�����E��
��F���
�������
����������"��������A�������

��W�X���������
� 
	����A����A�X��F���	��F��������������������x����	�"�	
���	�Z? H\&.+6+�{.((16', |SQzfb���U���U��

�����E��
��F���
���� ��X����	��� �	������������

��W�X�������}
�	

�

�������������� 	"�����
�	X��A����~��� �	������������

���Z<
Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



��������� ��	
��

���
�����
����
��	�
���������������������	�
���������������������	����	
��

���
�������	
�


��� !����"���#	

���
�#�	
�
������$	 �����	
���
����
������������ ���

%&'(�)*+'(,-. /01�231�4567�42856���9��::��

�����;��
��<���
�����	=��	�
�	�������������� ��"�����
���

�������� 	�	����"
��������
 �����>�����"�����
����"	���	"�	���
�?@ AB*+�CD'E& F2GH2G7I53�J267�231�K035LMG���9����N	�
��������

���

�����;��
��<���
�����	=��	�
�	�������������� 
��������	��
�����	
�
?OP Q*.&�)R,, S285�TL�U82HTGV23���9������

�����;��
��<���
�������
�"����������
�����	����
������W�
� ��>�"�������
������ ��
���	����
��	�����������

��X�W��������	
� 	������Y��Z�����>���	����
?OO [-\*++*B�A]̂\*D _T̀7I�42856�J267���9��:9��	����	
���
���

�������

��X�W���������������"�����������������"����
 ��	
��	����>�����
�����	
�
?Oa )&b'.�c*d'B F25GeI088f���9���g��

�����;��
��<���
���� ��W����	��� �	������������
�W������� �����������������������h	

��
i�����;�����j�
�W����$
	�?Ok l'*.�mn&.(('*. oGLT3���9���:N	�
��������

���

�����;��
��<���
�����	=��	�
�	����������������

��X�W�������p
�
�"	
�>�W������������>	��
	���� 
	�
?Oq Q*r.&�sDr*., t5MeTG7�4567���9������

�����;��
��<���
���� ��W����	��� �	��������

��X�W����������	���� ��W������
"����
����	���	�������� ���?Ou
Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 6th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Valuing the NHS Workforce (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Leader of the House and Chief Whip: International 

Women’s Day (45 mins) 

 The Waste Enforcement (England and Wales) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

 The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Second Supplementary Budget 2017-18 (30 mins) 

 Debate: The Estyn Annual Report 2016-17 (60 mins) 

 Proposal to debate the following items together but with separate 

votes (60 mins): 

o Motion under Standing Order 26.95 that a Bill to be known as 

the Law Derived from the European Union (Wales) Bill be 

treated as a Government Emergency Bill; 

o Motion under Standing Order 26.98(ii) to agree a timetable 

for the Bill to be known as the Law Derived from the 

European Union (Wales) Bill 

 

 

 

Wednesday 7th March 2018 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Standards of Conduct Committee: 

Dignity and Respect in the Assembly (30 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Petition calling on the Welsh Government to ban the 

use of Wild Animals in Circuses in Wales (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

Report on the Scrutiny of regulations made under the European 

Union (Withdrawal) Bill (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 13th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Designated Landscapes 

(45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Update on the UK Inquiry on Infected Blood (45 mins) 

 Debate on the General Principles of the Public Health (Minimum 

Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Public 

Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 

Wednesday 14th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

report on Teachers’ Professional Learning and Education (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Llyr Guffydd (North Wales) (30 mins) 

 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins) 

Tuesday 20th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Tax Collection and Management Act: The Welsh Revenue 

Authority (Powers to Investigate Criminal Offences) Regulations 

2018 (15 mins) 

 

Wednesday 21st March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural 

Affairs (45 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate: The General Principles of the Public Services Ombudsman 

(Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 

mins) 

 Short Debate – Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

